4
\

-
DISTINGUISHED SPEAKER SERIES .+ M in Literature
T

i3

I e
B IFB"‘-:._ _ < '?# :P‘
i}l“_‘_
a:’.‘: RS
> 4@ _ &
B
}’-N """"
B >
> B g :
--- e
O _d > @

0

0

¢

A

v

.

A

.
0.0
%

"

1

F

‘0

X
0

A

\/

v

A
i

\/

@

)

;

A

:
¢

.

\

;
9?

"

y
N

v

(7
\
A

A J

y

Y

L

v
v

?
0

v
¥

¢

A

A
B

v
?

v

0.9

¢

\/

¢

A

v
.0

2

g
A

\/

A

A

\/

._h. ‘ » - 4 ‘ O ound wo Do 0
> > > = : ]
S-S S-S

X
”f
X

v

5-6:30pm o
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 Gl

Ryerson University

niversity’s Tisc chool of the
Arts, Centre for Indigenous Research
Creation at Queen’s University, Wood-

Click to Register

is the 2021 Writer-in-Residence for the

A Zoom link will be emailed shortly University of Windsor

before the event.

To attend please install the zoom.us.app

photo: Jef Clarke

Questions? Contact literature@ryerson.ca
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https://forms.gle/xgmCWhzAPgL7zGo96

